
PV\768683EN.doc PE419.569v01-00

EN EN

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT
2004 










 2009

Delegation for relations with the People's Republic of China

D-CN_PV(2009)0211-01

MINUTES
of the meeting of 11 February 2009, from 15.00 to 16.00

BRUSSELS

The meeting opened at 15.00 on Wednesday, 11 February 2009, with Dirk Sterckx (Chair) in 
the chair.

1. Adoption of draft agenda (PE 417.518)

The agenda was adopted.

2. Approval of minutes of the meeting of 20 November 2008 (PE 414.668)

The minutes were approved.

3. Chairman’s announcements

Mr. STERCKX announced that Commissioner Louis Michel would not be present at the 
meeting due to illness, but had been replaced by Mr. Peter Craig McQuaid who could answer 
questions in his place. He thanked Mr. McQuaid for attending the meeting. He announced that 
Mr. Dehaene had also apologised for absence. 

Mr. STERCKX asked that members email the Secretariat with any comments or questions 
they might have on the November delegation visit to Beijing and Shanghai. 

Mr. STERCKX noted that the memorandum on safety in coal mines had been signed. 

Mr. STERCKX also announced that the EU China summit, which had been postponed in 
December 2008, had now been rescheduled and would probably take place in Prague in April, 
although exact dates still needed to be finalised. He said that there was once again a better 
atmosphere in relations with China, and that the recent troubles were now in the past. 

Adlib Express Watermark



PE419.569v01-00 2/9 PV\768683EN.doc

EN

4. Presentation by Mr Peter Craig McQuaide, Head of Unit at the European Commission 
DG Development
on the activities of the EU and China in Africa.

Mr. MCQUAID introduced himself as the Head of Unit responsible for the dossier in the 
Commission's DG Development concerning international relations with non EU states. He 
said that the department had been working on relations with China in the context of Africa for 
a number of years. He noted that the communication regarding this matter had been adopted 
in October 2008 and the Council had adopted conclusions in November, supporting it. 

Mr. MCQUAID said that the purpose of trilateral cooperation was to bring two relationships 
together. He stressed that strategic partnerships between the EU and Africa and between the 
EU and China were two very different partnerships but that it was thought advantageous to 
have a trilateral dialogue since cooperation would help Africa improve its international 
position and help China with integration into the world community. He said that it would also 
reinforce the strategic partnerships that already existed. He stressed that it was about 
cooperation and not about competition or dividing up Africa and her resources. 

Mr. MCQUAID outlined four major sectors that the trilateral dialogue would focus on. These 
were: peace and security; infrastructure; the environment and the sustainable management of 
natural resources; and food security and agriculture. He pointed out that there could be no 
development without security and vice versa. 

Mr. MCQUAID noted that EU was involved in peacekeeping in Africa. He added that China 
was also present in peace keeping operations in Africa and said that there was already 
dialogue with China over Africa. He stressed that infrastructure was essential for development 
to take place. He added that Africa had outlined what its missing links were in its 
infrastructure and that both the EU and China had been extremely active in this sphere. He 
said that many countries were dependent on commodity resources for their export revenue and 
growth and that management of these resources was essential if these countries were to have a 
sustainable future. He said that there were many international initiatives in this field, drawing 
attention to a recently signed agreement between the Commission and the Chinese state 
forestry administration on a bilateral partnership on forestry between the EU and China. He 
noted that the Commission was also supporting agreements which helped with sustainable 
forestry but added that there were a number of areas where support was being given to the 
sustainable management of resources.  He noted that food security was an essential challenge 
and that support should be offered for sustainable agriculture through African programmes, as 
suggested by the Chinese side. 

Mr. MCQUAID admitted that this was a novel and difficult approach and that while it would 
be easier to work separately, this was not in Africa's or in the world's interests. He said that 
the prospects of trilateral cooperation had received a cautious welcome from the Chinese 
authorities and that talks were in progress with the African authorities about this cooperation 
being welcomed by the African Union and separate African countries. He added that there 
already existed some triangular cooperation between Northern providers and emerging 
economy assistance providers with developing countries. He said that these approaches were 
gaining traction and were a good means of bringing together different knowledge, experience 
and skills of different countries including new partners which had experiences of their own in 
development of their economies and societies and in recent eradication of poverty. 

Mr. STERCKX opened the floor up to questions.

Adlib Express Watermark



PV\768683EN.doc 3/9 PE419.569v01-00

EN

Mr. FUNERIU said that he felt the trilateral cooperation was neglecting the sector of 
education, noting that both China and the EU were very active in updating education and 
research. He added that education was very important for the African continent, and that there 
were many links between Europe and Africa in terms of educational projects. He pointed out 
that there was nothing in the trilateral approach concerning education or research and said that 
Africa did not have a very strong research system but that its immense biodiversity could be 
good for research projects, as well as possibilities for biomedical and energy research. He 
asked if education was purposefully left out of the trilateral agreement because he felt that 
education should be one of the key aspects of cooperation. 

Mrs. DOYLE stated that there was a big issue with science diplomacy and Africa, which was 
especially important in getting investment in research and for access to results. She said that a 
conference had been held on 'science diplomacy in Africa' in March 2008 in which the 
Commission was involved, as well as many other interested players and wanted to know if the 
Commission was developing relations in this area. She stressed the huge importance of the 
scientific arena and for coordination in that area. 

Mr. WATSON asked if China was interested in ACP countries, sub-Saharan countries or the 
African continent as a whole. He also asked what their views on the Middle East and the 
Palestinian-Israeli conflict were. He asked if the focus was on cooperation with particular 
countries, and whether if they were interested in such areas as disease-prevention and control, 
alleviation of the AIDS pandemic, infrastructure commitments in terms of energy, telecoms 
and transportation. If so, he added, what projects could the EU and China work on together, 
noting that the EU was the world's largest donor of aid, and wondering if China would be 
willing to help share this burden. He asked if there had been any discussions with them on the 
EPAs which encouraged trade beyond borders and what opportunities could be worked on in 
this respect.

Mr. MCQUAID emphasised that this was a European proposal to develop a relationship and 
dialogue concerning the development of Africa, and not a trilateral agreement. He said that it 
had started as a set of EU proposals and was open to counter-proposals and further 
development. He said that the proposal concerned Africa as a continent but that they were 
interested in cooperation with the African Union in particular, because the EU was supporting 
the AU as part of their strategy. He added that they were also interested in cooperation with 
individual countries because the Chinese presence and dealings with Africa were mostly 
bilateral rather than regional or continental, and also because many of the issues concerned 
were often decided by national governments rather than by regional bodies. 

Mr. MCQUAID pointed out that there already existed a broader range of activities with Africa 
which did include education and research and science. He said that education was not 
considered a key area of cooperation but was dealt with elsewhere because it was never 
intended to cover every possible sector. He noted that this did not close any doors for future 
projects in this area. He added that China had proposed to cooperate on health, but that the 
Commission felt that this was supported in other areas and the Commission had brought 
forward the areas where they felt cooperation would be most beneficial.

On infrastructure, Mr. MCQUAID said that a number of countries, including China, were not 
members but at least observers of the Infrastructure Consortium for Africa (ICA) where all 
external bodies meet to coordinate infrastructure for Africa. He mentioned a number of links 
between the ICA and China and the growing encouragement for China to join as a member. 

Adlib Express Watermark



PE419.569v01-00 4/9 PV\768683EN.doc

EN

He said that there were no particular activities planned to be implemented on infrastructure 
yet but that this might emerge later on in the year. 

Mr. MCQUAID said there had been no detailed discussions with China on the EPA yet but 
that the Commission was supporting trade beyond borders.

Mr. PANAYATOV said there were a lot of possible areas to work on in the sphere of energy 
and the environment. He said both Chinese scientists and Europe had a lot of technologies to 
deal with global warming. He asked how the cooperation would be realised in the future and 
said that an early start was necessary for combating climate change. 

Mr. WEBER said that a trialogue process would be very beneficial. He asked what Mr. 
MCQUAID thought of the impact of the economic crisis on aid from the EU and China to 
Africa, noting that recent aid figures from China stood at $5 billion in 2006 and had been 
expected to rise substantially until 2010. He asked if that pace of aid would be sustained 
following the economic crisis. He noted that EU aid had some conditions, concerning a 
number of considerations to do with areas such as human rights and the environment. He 
noted that Chinese aid was characterised by its neutrality and asked what the main principles 
which might be applied in a trialogue and if there would be any change in Chinese aid, with 
regards to adding conditions. 

Mr. WATSON mentioned that the EU had close links with both China and Taiwan, and asked 
if there would be any similar discussions with Taiwan, or if something of that nature would 
jeopardise relations with China. 

Mr. MCQUAID talked briefly about the organisation of a seminar on global warming, which 
he said was largely being organised by the Parliament. He said that cooperation between the 
relevant communities in Europe and China for the benefit of Africa on global warming was 
welcomed but that the European Commission did not plan on taking on all these issues. He 
did however stress that combating climate change was an important objective in development 
policy. 

Mr. MCQUAID said that the impact of the financial crisis was severe for developing 
countries. He said the Commission was considering a number of ways of how adjusting their 
development cooperation to meet the immediate effects of the crisis on developing countries, 
and how it could be made more rapid and flexible. He said that it was difficult to monitor the 
impact on the volume of aid since EU states had international commitments for giving aid 
which the Commission monitored, but he added that this would be a very difficult year for 
states to meet their commitments. He said that he was not in a position to note what the 
Chinese response to the crisis in terms of aid might be, or what impact the crisis was having 
on Chinese aid.

Mr. MCQUAID noted that values and approach to aid were different from China and that this 
was recognised in discussions.  He said that EU aid was now less conditional than in the past. 
He said there were still some fundamental values such as democracy, human rights and rule of 
law, but that budget support was not as politically conditional, adding that greater trust was 
placed in the recipient governments, and that there was less short term policy prescriptive 
conditionality. He said there was talk and dialogue over differences, involving think tanks and 
academics. He said there was also debate within China and hoped that China understood the 
EU stance better. He noted that there was common ground between the two sides. 

Adlib Express Watermark



PV\768683EN.doc 5/9 PE419.569v01-00

EN

Mr. MCQUAID said that there had been approaches from the Taiwanese organisation, the 
Chinese International Cooperation Agency, interested in cooperation and that Taiwan was 
involved with countries that recognise it but that this was limited to four countries in Africa. 
He said the Commission was prepared to cooperate with Taiwan in the countries in which it 
was active.

Mr. STERCKX asked what the background to this was and what the reaction was in China 
when first approached by the Commission. He asked what role the European Parliament had 
to play in this and mentioned that there would be a delegation visit from China in April.

Mr. MCQUAID said that the communication had been adopted in October 2008. He said 
there had been a number of discussions on this but they would have liked to have had 
reflections at the summit meeting which had been postponed. He said that Mr. Michel had 
gone to China in 2008 to make contacts about the communication at an official level, and also 
with Africa. He said that the possible role of Parliament would be to offer support for 
proposals and in presenting, promoting and explaining the benefits of such an approach.

Mr. STERCKX thanked Mr. McQuaid for standing in for Mr. Michel and wished Mr. Michel 
all the best for a speedy recovery. 

5. 2009 Programme of activity

Mr. STERCKX reminded members that there would be an EU-China Interparliamentary 
Meeting in the week of 13 April in Brussels, and that there would be a preparatory meeting in 
Strasbourg on Tuesday 12 March at 9.00. He noted that the draft agenda for the IPM had been 
sent round. He suggested that under point three it might be useful to add EU, China and 
Africa cooperation.

He also said there would be a Bureau visit to China in the week of 6 April.

6. Any other business

Mrs. DOYLE wanted an explanation for the termination by Eutelsat of the broadcaster New 
Tang Dynasty Television (NDTV).  She said she was disappointed at this step, coming after 
the opening up of China during the Beijing Olympics and asked if this issue could be 
resolved. 

She also highlighted the case of a Christian Human Rights lawyer, Mr. Gao Zhisheng who 
was forcibly taken from his home on the 4 February 2009. She noted that he had been 
nominated for the Nobel Peace Prize in 2008. She urged that the Chinese officials in Belgium 
should do everything possible to organise his release, and added that his family were subject 
to a lot of attention by the Chinese authorities. 

Finally she said that there had been a so-called 'strike hard' campaign in Tibet and asked for a 
full explanation of why this was happening. She said it seemed to be an intensification of the 
hard line policies of the PRC against peaceful dissenters and asked why China was spoiling 
the reputation it had made for itself during the Olympics. 

Mr. STERCKX said that he would write a letter to the Ambassador in connection with Gao 

Adlib Express Watermark



PE419.569v01-00 6/9 PV\768683EN.doc

EN

Zhisheng, and also would mention the point about Eutelsat and the NDTV. He said he would 
look at this issue once again and come back to it either through writing an official letter or 
through clear information on the current position in China. For the third case he said this 
should be addressed in April with their Chinese counterparts but said that he felt he was not 
able to broach this issue in a letter to the Ambassador at this stage. He preferred a debate on 
the matter when the Parliament would meet the Chinese delegation in April. He noted that 
there would certainly be an exchange of views and other action may be taken as seen fit. 

7. Date and place of next meeting

The next meeting will take place in Strasbourg at 9.00 on Thursday 12 March 2009

The meeting closed at 16.00.

Adlib Express Watermark



PV\768683EN.doc 7/9 PE419.569v01-00

EN

ПРИСЪСТВЕН ЛИСТ/LISTA DE ASISTENCIA/PREZENČNÍ LISTINA/DELTAGERLISTE/
ANWESENHEITSLISTE/KOHALOLIJATE NIMEKIRI/ΚΑΤΑΣΤΑΣΗ ΠΑΡΟΝΤΩΝ/RECORD OF ATTENDANCE/

LISTE DE PRÉSENCE/ELENCO DI PRESENZA/APMEKLĒJUMU REĢISTRS/DALYVIŲ SĄRAŠAS/JELENLÉTI ÍV/
REĠISTRU TA' ATTENDENZA/PRESENTIELIJST/LISTA OBECNOŚCI/LISTA DE PRESENÇAS/LISTĂ DE PREZENŢĂ/ 

PREZENČNÁ LISTINA/SEZNAM NAVZOČIH/LÄSNÄOLOLISTA/DELTAGARLISTA

Бюро/Mesa/Předsednictvo/Formandskabet/Vorstand/Juhatus/Προεδρείο/Bureau/Ufficio di presidenza/Prezidijs/Biuras/Elnökség/ 
Prezydium/Birou/Predsedníctvo/Predsedstvo/Puheenjohtajisto/Presidiet (*)

Dirk Sterckx(P), Henri Weber(VP)

Членове/Diputados/Poslanci/Medlemmer/Mitglieder/Parlamendiliikmed/Μέλη/Members/Députés/Deputati/Deputāti/Nariai/Képviselõk/ 
Membri/Leden/Posłowie/Deputados/Deputaţi/Jäsenet/Ledamöter

Daniel Petru Funeriu, Manolis Mavrommatis, Vladko Todorov Panayotov, Rihards Pīks

Заместници/Suplentes/Náhradníci/Stedfortrædere/Stellvertreter/Asendusliikmed/Αναπληρωτές/Substitutes/Suppléants/Supplenti/
Aizstājēji/Pavaduojantys nariai/Póttagok/Sostituti/Plaatsvervangers/Zastępcy/Membros suplentes/Supleanţi/Náhradníci/Namestniki/ 
Varajäsenet/Suppleanter

Philip Bushill-Matthews, Avril Doyle, Bogdan Golik, Jiří Maštálka, Graham Watson

178 (2)

183 (3)

46 (6) (Точка от дневния ред/Punto del orden del día/Bod pořadu jednání (OJ)/Punkt på dagsordenen/Tagesordnungspunkt/Päevakorra 
punkt/Ημερήσια Διάταξη Σημείο/Agenda item/Point OJ/Punto all'ordine del giorno/Darba kārtības punkts/Darbotvarkės punktas/
Napirendi pont/Punt Aġenda/Agendapunt/Punkt porządku dziennego/Ponto OD/Punct de pe ordinea de zi/Bod programu schôdze/
Točka UL/Esityslistan kohta/Föredragningslista punkt)

Наблюдатели/Observadores/Pozorovatelé/Observatører/Beobachter/Vaatlejad/Παρατηρητές/Observers/Observateurs/Osservatori/
Novērotāji/Stebėtojai/Megfigyelők/Osservaturi/Waarnemers/Obserwatorzy/Observadores/Observatori/Pozorovatelia/Opazovalci/
Tarkkailijat/Observatörer

Adlib Express Watermark



PE419.569v01-00 8/9 PV\768683EN.doc

EN

По покана на председателя/Por invitación del presidente/Na pozvání předsedy/Efter indbydelse fra formanden/Auf Einladung des 
Vorsitzenden/Esimehe kutsel/Με πρόσκληση του Προέδρου/At the invitation of the Chair(wo)man/Sur l'invitation du président/
Su invito del presidente/Pēc priekšsēdētāja uzaicinājuma/Pirmininkui pakvietus/Az elnök meghívására/Fuq stedina taċ-'Chairman'/ 
Op uitnodiging van de voorzitter/Na zaproszenie Przewodniczącego/A convite do Presidente/La invitaţia preşedintelui/Na pozvanie 
predsedu/Na povabilo predsednika/Puheenjohtajan kutsusta/På ordförandens inbjudan

Съвет/Consejo/Rada/Rådet/Rat/Nõukogu/Συμβούλιο/Council/Conseil/Consiglio/Padome/Taryba/Tanács/Kunsill/Raad/Conselho/ 
Consiliu/Svet/Neuvosto/Rådet (*)

De Hert

Комисия/Comisión/Komise/Kommissionen/Kommission/Euroopa Komisjon/Επιτροπή/Commission/Commissione/Komisija/Bizottság/ 
Kummissjoni/Commissie/Komisja/Comissão/Comisie/Komisia/Komissio/Kommissionen (*)

Craig McQuaide (DG DEV)

Phil (DG DEV)

Други институции/Otras instituciones/Ostatní orgány a instituce/Andre institutioner/Andere Organe/Muud institutsioonid/
Άλλα θεσμικά όργανα/Other institutions/Autres institutions/Altre istituzioni/Citas iestādes/Kitos institucijos/Más intézmények/
Istituzzjonijiet ohra/Andere instellingen/Inne instytucje/Outras Instituições/Alte instituţii/Iné inštitúcie/Druge institucije/Muut 
toimielimet/Andra institutioner/organ

Mr Zhong Ronglai, Mr Zhang Hong (Chinese embassy)

Други участници/Otros participantes/Ostatní účastníci/Endvidere deltog/Andere Teilnehmer/Muud osalejad/Επίσης Παρόντες/Other 
participants/Autres participants/Altri partecipanti/Citi klātesošie/Kiti dalyviai/Más résztvevők/Parteċipanti ohra/Andere aanwezigen/ 
Inni uczestnicy/Outros participantes/Alţi participanţi/Iní účastníci/Drugi udeleženci/Muut osallistujat/Övriga deltagare

Blumereau (Total S.A.)

Barabesi (HRWF)

Секретариат на политическите групи/Secretaría de los Grupos políticos/Sekretariát politických skupin/Gruppernes sekretariat/
Sekretariat der Fraktionen/Fraktsioonide sekretariaat/Γραμματεία των Πολιτικών Ομάδων/Secretariats of political groups/Secrétariat des 
groupes politiques/Segreteria gruppi politici/Politisko grupu sekretariāts/Frakcijų sekretoriai/Képviselőcsoportok titkársága/Segretarjat 
gruppi politiċi/Fractiesecretariaten/Sekretariat Grup Politycznych/Secr. dos grupos políticos/Secretariate grupuri politice/Sekretariát 
politických skupín/Sekretariat političnih skupin/Poliittisten ryhmien sihteeristöt/Gruppernas sekretariat

PPE-DE

PSE

ALDE

Verts/ALE

GUE/NGL

IND/DEM

UEN

NI

Mazza, Lin

Latella

Melis

Vandewalle

Eekman

Adlib Express Watermark



PV\768683EN.doc 9/9 PE419.569v01-00

EN

Кабинет на председателя/Gabinete del Presidente/Kancelář předsedy/Formandens Kabinet/Kabinett des Präsidenten/Presidendi 
kantselei/Γραφείο Προέδρου/President's Office/Cabinet du Président/Gabinetto del Presidente/Priekšsēdētāja kabinets/Pirmininko 
kabinetas/Elnöki hivatal/Kabinett tal-President/Kabinet van de Voorzitter/Gabinet Przewodniczącego/Gabinete do Presidente/ 
Cabinet Preşedinte/Kancelária predsedu/Urad predsednika/Puhemiehen kabinetti/Talmannens kansli

Кабинет на генералния секретар/Gabinete del Secretario General/Kancelář generálního tajemníka/Generalsekretærens Kabinet/ 
Kabinett des Generalsekretärs/Peasekretäri büroo/Γραφείο Γενικού Γραμματέα/Secretary-General's Office/Cabinet du Secrétaire 
général/Gabinetto del Segretario generale/Ģenerālsekretāra kabinets/Generalinio sekretoriaus kabinetas/Főtitkári hivatal/Kabinett tas-
Segretarju Ġenerali/Kabinet van de secretaris-generaal/Gabinet Sekretarza Generalnego/Gabinete do Secretário-Geral/Cabinet Secretar 
General/Kancelária generálneho tajomníka/Urad generalnega sekretarja/Pääsihteerin kabinetti/Generalsekreterarens kansli

Генерална дирекция/Dirección General/Generální ředitelství/Generaldirektorat/Generaldirektion/Peadirektoraat/Γενική Διεύθυνση/ 
Directorate-General/Direction générale/Direzione generale/Ģenerāldirektorāts/Generalinis direktoratas/Főigazgatóság/Direttorat 
Ġenerali/Directoraten-generaal/Dyrekcja Generalna/Direcção-Geral/Direcţii Generale/Generálne riaditeľstvo/Generalni direktorat/ 
Pääosasto/Generaldirektorat

DG PRES

DG IPOL

DG EXPO

DG COMM

DG PERS

DG INLO

DG TRAD

DG INTE

DG FINS

DG ITEC

Perlie Yu, Nuttin

..

..

Правна служба/Servicio Jurídico/Právní služba/Juridisk Tjeneste/Juristischer Dienst/Õigusteenistus/Νομική Υπηρεσία/Legal Service/ 
Service juridique/Servizio giuridico/Juridiskais dienests/Teisės tarnyba/Jogi szolgálat/Servizz legali/Juridische Dienst/Wydział prawny/ 
Serviço Jurídico/Serviciu Juridic/Právny servis/Pravna služba/Oikeudellinen yksikkö/Rättstjänsten

Секретариат на комисията/Secretaría de la comisión/Sekretariát výboru/Udvalgssekretariatet/Ausschusssekretariat/Komisjoni 
sekretariaat/Γραμματεία επιτροπής/Committee secretariat/Secrétariat de la commission/Segreteria della commissione/Komitejas 
sekretariāts/Komiteto sekretoriatas/A bizottság titkársága/Segretarjat tal-kumitat/Commissiesecretariaat/Sekretariat komisji/ 
Secretariado da comissão/Secretariat comisie/Sekretariat odbora/Valiokunnan sihteeristö/Utskottssekretariatet

Boden

Сътрудник/Asistente/Asistent/Assistent/Assistenz/Βοηθός/Assistant/Assistente/Palīgs/Padėjėjas/Asszisztens/Asystent/Pomočnik/ 
Avustaja/Assistenter

Mollet

* (P) = Председател/Presidente/Předseda/Formand/Vorsitzender/Esimees/Πρόεδρος/Chair(wo)man/Président/Priekšsēdētājs/Pirmininkas/ 
Elnök/'Chairman'/Voorzitter/Przewodniczący/Preşedinte/Predseda/Predsednik/Puheenjohtaja/Ordförande

(VP) = Заместник-председател/Vicepresidente/Místopředseda/Næstformand/Stellvertretender Vorsitzender/Aseesimees/Αντιπρόεδρος/
Vice-Chair(wo)man/Vice-Président/Priekšsēdētāja vietnieks/Pirmininko pavaduotojas/Alelnök/Viċi 'Chairman'/Ondervoorzitter/
Wiceprzewodniczący/Vice-Presidente/Vicepreşedinte/Podpredseda/Podpredsednik/Varapuheenjohtaja/Vice ordförande

(M) = Член/Miembro/Člen/Medlem./Mitglied/Parlamendiliige/Μέλος/Member/Membre/Membro/Deputāts/Narys/Képviselő/
Membru/Lid/Członek/Membro/Membru/Člen/Poslanec/Jäsen/Ledamot

(F) = Длъжностно лице/Funcionario/Úředník/Tjenestemand/Beamter/Ametnik/Υπάλληλος/Official/Fonctionnaire/Funzionario/
Ierēdnis/Pareigūnas/Tisztviselő/Uffiċjal/Ambtenaar/Urzędnik/Funcionário/Funcţionar/Úradník/Uradnik/Virkamies/Tjänsteman

Adlib Express Watermark


	768683en.doc

